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10/3/68
Dear Bill Courtright,

4 have finally heard from the men working with me on the Oswald-
rifle picture. He has no version ldenticsl with the one of which you sent ams
e print, thegone with the wemen in the background. My own hsstycomperison of
thic picture!with the officiel copies 1 heve show not only that she has been
removed but tist detailes .of no spparent significence) have been added where
sne was. I tndkk you heve a mejor discovery, =nd 1 em now engesged in work
where it would fit besutiflly.

, Ag you bava'noticed in my writing, 1 try snd géikve everyons crsdit
for what he does snd dlscoverd. I would like to do ¥his with you. Hava xu

" any objection to credit, by neme, in & book Ivhavevlargely written?

Also, beceuss of the work I would 1like= %o hsve done on this plcture, I
would like the best possible copy. You sent ms & polaroid of the one you had,
Cen you do one of these things for me: tell ms your original source, so I can
get one from it; lend me your origirsl se I can get the work done? If the latter,
do mo%t mail 1t, let me know. I will then get ir touch with #n exrert I =ent to
Go what he ean, 4f he can do *this for me, L1'1l went you to meil it directly to
him, registered, Or, of ccurce, you can sent it to ne registersd, I taink, i it
wiil sot be possible to replacs the copy you have, we should ftske tzls extrz care
ol it. If there &re sny other details, plemwss send ms them, where you gct it snu how,
etes The two immedi=zte significences oo your discovery are the added proof that
the picturee were doctorad, =s eny of the mony federal esnd polica experts who sew
them should heve known {if they didn't do 1t). snd the fact of & witness to the
plcture~taking not referred to snywhére. .

I hsve had other work or the palr of plctures Axe thst pretty well estab-
lishes at 1east cne is s faie. ' '

Flease do this es répidly as you esn, for I sm prepsring to leave on @
trip and would lik: to heve this in the worke first, ‘

i “
81y, many thenkse

Sincerely,

Harold Teisterg



